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From: Luke Ryan 
Sent: Tuesday, 6 February 2018 3:03 PM
To: Cathie Allen; Luke Ryan
Subject: Conversation with Luke Ryan

Luke Ryan [1:53 PM]:  
dude! 

Cathie Allen [1:53 PM]:  
yo 

Luke Ryan [1:53 PM]:  
I'm diong the VSTS for P2 removing auto mics 

Cathie Allen [1:53 PM]:  
yup 

Luke Ryan [1:53 PM]:  
is it just P2 or is it P1 as well?? 

Cathie Allen [1:53 PM]:  
both P1 and P2 

Luke Ryan [1:53 PM]:  
Roger roger 
just thought I'd check  - your email says P1 and P2 but the options paper only says P2. 
I was wrong to doubt you! 

Cathie Allen [1:54 PM]:  
you were wrong to doubt me 
options paper says can extend to P1, so its been extended to P1 

Luke Ryan [1:54 PM]:  
please accept my humblest apologies and prostrations 
Roger, great call!!!  Paula asked for it to be live on 12/02 

Cathie Allen [1:56 PM]:  
For work in FR, we can request the change to happen asap, but will need to be scheduled by the QPS.  For our 
internal processes, if we can manually adjust from the 12th, then go for it. 

Luke Ryan [1:58 PM]:  
Ok excellent thanks!!! 
this is going to be excellent!!! 

Cathie Allen [1:59 PM]:  
this is going to be great.  QPS made the decision, without our recommendations being required 

Luke Ryan [1:59 PM]:  
The data supports the decision.  We can spend more time putting out better results faster.  Win win! 

Cathie Allen [2:01 PM]:  
win win 
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